31 Jan 2014
N00039-14-R-0004 

Questions and Answers


Q.1
Due to the small business set aside aspect of this procurement, will the Government consider past performance examples of relevant, similar, or directly related past performance as either a prime OR a subcontractor?

A.1
An amendment will be issued to allow subcontractor past performance.
Q.2
Due to limited resource availability over the next 2 holiday weeks, and the extensive list of approximately 3000 requirements - Vendor respectfully requests an extension to the due date to ensure a thorough and complaint response.  Ideally a 2 weeks extension to Feb 6th.

A.2
An extension will be issued with a closing date of 4 February 2014 at 2:00 PM EDT.
Q.3
Vendor intends to propose a highly configurable product which will not require changes to base code in order to meet NJIS FRD requirements, and respectfully requests removal of NJIS FRD requirement 3.1.3.2.1.3, or modification that source code will be placed in escrow. 3.1.3.2.1.3 - Delivery of the system shall include all source code for the system, and will be owned by the government.

A.3
The original requirement was written when NJIS would be a modernization of an existing system (Consolidated Law Enforcement Operations Center (CLEOC)).  If the system is truly a Commercial-Off-The-Shelf (COTS) product as requested, the Government will not own the source code.  The requirement will be modified to read - "Delivery of the system shall include all source code used to modify the the Commercial-Off-The-Shelf (COTS) system (i.e., if the COTS product can no longer be procured "off the shelf").  The Government will own the rights to any code that customizes the COTS software beyond its original form."

Q.4
In the final FRD Matrix, the Interface Control Document (ICD) is referred to on line 37, para 3.1.1.1.1.25.  It is not posted on the eCommerce site that we can locate.  Is there a process for special access to this document?  Same applies for the FRD Matrix Appendices C, D, E, and F.

A.4
FRD, Table 1: System Interfaces provides a broad description of the data required for the identified interfaces.  Other locations in the FRD provide a functional description of the desired data exchange. The Interface Control Document (ICD) will be completed with the assistance of the selected vendor.  All Appendices have been uploaded to eCommerce on 06 Jan 2014.

Q.5
Would the Navy be willing to extend the deadline by at least two weeks?

A.5
See A.2.
Q.6
Does the Navy expect integration to all current databases or can there be a central data repository?

A.6
There will be a central database for the criminal justice communities (i.e., the databases for CLEOC, CORMIS, and CMS will be brought into one central data repository.  This does NOT include the other integration points (MCTFS, NSIPS, DEERS, etc.).

Q.7
The executive summary of the solicitation seems to require some analytics yet the FRD does not allude to it.  Will content analytics be required as part of the solicitation?

A.7
Yes.  An example would be to the extent of offering an ability to determine how many sexual assaults occurred (applies to any crime, but use sexual assaults as an example) and where they are occurring.

Q.8
The solicitation states that there can be from 2500 to 5000 concurrent users.  What are the total number of users?

A.8
There are anticipated to be 50,000 total users, worldwide, including in remote areas (shipboard and forward deployed assets).  However, only 2,500 (scalable to 5,000) concurrent users.
Q.9
Will the NJIS Interface Control Document referenced in Attachment 1 be posted?

A.9
See A.4.

Q.10
Currently under the COSC/NMCI program, the HP TRIM SW is part of a Navy Enterprise License Agreement (ELA) and is currently utilized by NCIS as GFE.  With the award of NGEN, will the HP TRIM software still be offered under the current COSC ELA?  If so, how would a GFE software be represented in the SW license CLINS? 

A. 10
The requirements include "The system shall comply with DOD 5015.02-STD, Electronic Records Management Software Design Criteria Standard as required." It is not intended for NJIS to be the records management system, but rather to pass the stored data to an approved records management system. The standard should be applied to reduce translation errors of data/metadata, etc. from NJIS to the records management system.

Q.11
Are there page limits for Volume I, Volume III, or Volume IV? What are the page limits for these volumes?

A.11
Volume I has no page limit; Volume II (written portion) – 30 page limit; Volume III has no page limit; Volume IV has no page limit.  However, offerors are reminded that it is their responsibility to provide a clear, logical, and concise proposal.  
Q.12
Should all volumes include an appendix of acronyms used? Will this appendix count in the page limitation?

A.12
Appendices are at offerors discretion and will be counted against the page count limitation.
Q.13
Is there a specified font size for graphics and tables?

A. 13
Yes.  The specified font sizes for graphics and tables is 8-point font.  This information will be included in the amendment to be issued.

Q.14
If the product requires an underlying database, should database licensing be included as part of the product price?

A.14 
Yes.  The Vendor should not assume that there is an underlying database provided by the Government.
Q.15
RFP Page 6.  How long after task order award does the Government expect delivery of ITEM NO 0007AA NJIS COTS Software Implementation, Phase 1, given that the Government requires only configuration of the COTS product(s)?
A.15
It shall be no more than 18 months for Phase I from contract award, to include configuration, installation, testing, acceptance, and delivery.  Phase II shall be no more than 24 months from initial contract award.  The Vendor shall inform the government of their approach and their proposed schedule to meet this requirement.
Q.16
RFP Page 6.  How long after task order award does the Government expect delivery of ITEM NO 0007AB NJIS COTS Software Implementation, Phase 2, given that the Government requires only configuration of the COTS product(s)?
A.16
See A.15
Q.17
RFP Page 8, Section 1.0.  As per the Government statement in the PWS Introduction, “The contractor shall … configure the software to meet the requirements …”  What types of activities are considered to be “configuration”? For instance, are any of the following considered to be configuration activities:

a. JavaScript validation routines,

b. Code-behinds written in Java or C#, or 

c. SQL statements?

A.17
Configuration shall be to a Commercial-off-the-Shelf (COTS) product.  The script behind the COTS product is irrelevant. However, the product shall be a COTS solution.  There shall be no compilation of code for a COTS solution.   As this is a FAR Part 12 – Acquisition of Commericial Items procurement, the offerors are reminded of the FAR 2.101 definition of COTS:

“Commercially available off-the-shelf (COTS) item-
(1) Means any item or supply (including construction material) that is - -

(i) a commercial item (as defined in paragraph (1) of the definition in this section);

(ii) Sold in substantial quantities in the commercial marketplace; and 

(iii) Offered to the Government, under a contract or subcontract at any tier, without modification, in the same form in which it is sold in the commercial marketplace; and 

(2) Does not include bulk cargo, as defined in 46 U.S.C 40102(4), such as agricultural products and petroleum products.”
Q.18
RFP Page 9, Section 2.0.  “The Contractor shall deliver a COTS solution that is functioning and deployable that provides the capabilities described in the NJIS FRD…”.  
A)
When will the first Task Order be issued requiring delivery within 30-days of licenses?


B)
What functionality will be required at the time of delivery? 


C)
Will it be the full set of functional requirements as specified in the FRD or will it
 correspond to the list of capabilities listed in Section 2, Scope, on pages 9-10?


D)
 If it is the list of capabilities listed in Section 2, pages 9-10, what are the requirements in
 the FRD that correspond to these capabilities?

A.18
A)  The first Task Order will be issued concurrently with the award of the basic ID/IQ contract.

B)  The delivery functionality is identified in the Phased approaches (section 3.3.1 for Phase 1; Section 3.3.2 for Phase II) of the PWS.  The full set of requirements must be met in order to reach Full Operational Capability (FOC)

C) The delivery functionality is identified in the Phased approaches (section 3.3.1 for Phase 1; Section 3.3.2 for Phase II) of the PWS.  

D) The delivery functionality is identified in the Phased approaches (section 3.3.1 for Phase 1; Section 3.3.2 for Phase II) of the PWS.  The full set of requirements must be met in order to reach Full Operational Capability (FOC)

Q.19
RFP Page 9, Section 2.0.  The government requires “the contractor to deliver a COTS solution that is functioning and deployable that provides the capabilities described in the NJIS FRD…”.   We recommend that the government add a column to the FRD Matrix for the Offeror to designate (yes or no) whether or not each requirement is currently satisfied without the need for configuration.

A.19
The current FRD Matrix for the Offeror to designate (yes or no) whether or not each requirement is currently satisfied without the need for configuration.  The current FRD Matrix has a column that requests to know whether configuration is required (yes/no).  The intent of that column is to identify whether or not each requirement is met through configuration.  If the answer is “no”, there is an additional column requesting to know if there is additional custom coding required with a remarks section.  It is up to the Vendor to provide enough information to ensure that the evaluator can understand whether the requirement has been met or not.

Q.20
RFP Page 10, Section 3.1.  “The number of administrative users in the development environment is expected to be less than 25 (twenty five) concurrent users.”  Are changes to be supported only through configurations? This seems to conflict with the “development environment” in the PWS.

A.20
The “development environment” is solely for configurations.  For clarity, Section 3.1 will be corrected.

Q.21
RFP Page 10, Section 3.3.  “Each user role identified will require the vendor to configure a template that can be used for that role.”   Please define “each user role.”

A.21
The COTS products (see definition of COTS in A.17) are required to be configurable to allow for the association of user roles (e.g. Law Enforcement (patrolmen, registrations, etc); Investigations (Polygraph, Death Review Boards, etc.)) within workflows and case management to allow for the appropriate access.

Q.22
RFP Page 10, Section 3.3.  Please provide the “interface requirements and specifications” for each of the 14 required external system interfaces.

A.22
See A.4
Q.23
RFP Page 11. Section 3.3.  “The current database is approximately 13 Tb…”.  Since there are multiple systems and databases (e.g. CLEOC, CMS, CORMIS), to what system is the “current database” connected?

A.23
The 13Tb database is what is required for NJIS (the threshold database is 13Tb, scalable to 50Tb within 5 years).  It is not intended to be the size of the existing databases (e.g. CLEOC currently has approximately 635Gb of data; CMS is approximately 5Gb; CORMIS is approximately 1.3Gb).

Q.24
RFP Page 11, Section 3.3.  “The Contractor shall be capable of incorporating any required software base changes during implementation into its proposed COTS software solution in order to minimize customization.”  Please clarify what “required software baseline changes” are envisioned.

A.24
The Government does not envision any changes.  The final product proposed shall be a COTS release version (see A.17).

The COTS software baseline will at least be comprised of the COTS components, any custom code required to interface multiple COTS components and any configuration changes that are made to the COTS software for the user environment.

Q.25
RFP Page 11, Section 3.3.  Please clarify the intent of the sentence “The Contractor shall provide installation instructions IAW CDRL A002 that are sufficient to allow Government personnel or their representatives to install and configure all software components to run in a fully secure hosting environment without intervention from the contractor.”  Earlier in this same section, the PWS states “The Contractor shall provide installation services that include configuration of the COTS product(s) to satisfy the functional requirements identified in the NJIS RFD.”  These two statements appear to be in conflict.

A.25
The Government fully expects the Vendor to provide the original configuration and installation. The instructions will allow for future configuration and re-installation as required without requiring the Vendor to provide that assistance.
Q.26
RFP Page 11, Section 3.3. Does the Government expect the Contractor to install the COTS product(s) or for the Contractor to provide instructions so that Government personnel can install the COTS product(s)?

A.26
Both - The Government fully expects the Vendor to provide the original configuration and installation. The instructions will allow for future configuration and re-installation as required without requiring the Vendor to provide that assistance.

Q.27
RFP Page 11, Section 3.3.  Does the Government expect the Contractor to configure the COTS product(s) to meet all of the functional requirements in the FRD or for the Contractor to provide instructions so that Government personnel can configure the COTS product(s) to meet some or all of the functional requirements in the FRD?

A.27
The Vendor shall configure the COTS product to meet the threshold requirements of the FRD.  The Contractor shall provide training for Government technical personnel and system administrators to include how to maintain the COTS software as well as how to perform additional configuration of the software as needed.     
Requirements identified as “OBJECTIVE” identify values for attributes that provide increased performance level above the Threshold.  The Vendor MAY propose meeting Objective requirements depending upon their competitive strategy.  
Q.28
RFP Page 11, Section 3.3.1.   “This phased implementation will result in multiple operational deliveries…”.  Does the Government anticipate one or multiple deliveries per phase?

A.28
The Government currently anticipates one delivery per phase (i.e. Phase I and Phase II).  However, if a Vendor proposes additional deliveries within the Phases, the Vendor should propose a delivery schedule to meet their engineering objectives.

Q.29
RFP Page 11, Section 3.3.1.  “The implementation of NJIS is expected to be accomplished in two phases. The Contractor shall coordinate with the Government and SE Support personnel regarding their approach for satisfying the requirements for this two phased approach. This phased implementation will result in multiple operational deliveries, with phase 1 allowing for the deactivation of the CLEOC system.”  Will the Government provide an estimated timeframe for completion of Phase 1 Services?

A.29
See A.15
Q.30
RFP Page 12, Section 3.3.1.  “Support Phase 1 User Acceptance Testing”.   What is the anticipated duration of user acceptance testing?

A.30
Vendor solution specific.  The Acceptance Testing occurrences shall align with the accepted Vendor solution.  This shall not exceed the required schedule.

Q.31
RFP Page 12, Section 3.3.1.  “transition identified data from CLEOC”.   
A)
Will the government clarify the “identified data” that will be transitioned from CLEOC so
 that the vendor can appropriately price this effort?


B)
 Is there a specific date already identified for the decommissioning of CLEOC?

A.31
A)
The Vendor should consider all CLEOC data.  CLEOC data fields are outlined in the CLEOC screenshots in NJIS FRD Appendix C. (See A.23 for database size).
B)
There is no “specific” date as to when CLEOC, CORMIS, or CMS will be decommissioned.  Each legacy system will remain operational until all Users of the respective system and the data associated have transferred into NJIS.

Q.32
RFP Page 12, Section 3.3.1.  “provide technical input to support personnel for the system documentation”.  Please clarify the intent of “provide technical input”.

A.32
The Vendor shall deliver documentation associated with their COTS solution and their configuration changes (as well as all CDRLs)

Additional program documentation for Systems Engineering Technical Review (SETR) events is the responsibility of a third party.  The Vendor shall provide input to the third party with respect to their COTS documentation.

Q.33
Section 2 of the PWS states, “The Contractor shall deliver a COTS solution that is functioning and deployable that provides the capabilities described in the NJIS FRD that: Ensures the COTS software and documentation are comprehensive enough to facilitate installation, operation and sustainment of the software by a Government support and/or third-party designee.”  The first statement indicates that the Contractor is to provide only technical input to the Government for documentation.  The second statement indicates that the Contractor is to provide comprehensive documentation.  What is the Government’s intent with respect to the Contractor’s role in providing system documentation?

A.33
The Vendor shall deliver documentation associated with their COTS solution and their configuration changes (as well as all CDRLs)

Additional program documentation for systems engineering events (SETR) is the responsibility of a third party.  The Vendor shall provide input to the third party with respect to their COTS documentation.

Q.34      RFP Page 12, 3.3.2.   “Phase 2 of the NJIS implementation will focus on configuration changes and operational delivery that will allow for deactivation of CORMIS and CMS.”   Will the Government provide an estimated timeframe for completion of Phase 2 Services?

A.34  See A.15
Q.35
RFP Page 12, Section 3.3.2.  “modify any of the previous Configurations associated with Global Case Management, Manage Law Enforcement Activities, Manage Investigative Activities, Manage Command Actions Activities, Import/Export data, and Administer Systems to allow for the required interactions.” 

A)
Please clarify what modifications are anticipated.  

B)
Does the Government expect that not all requirements associated with those areas will be delivered during Phase 1 and the solution will need to be modified during Phase 2 to complete Phase 1 requirements?

C)
Does the Government expect the Contractor to make modifications to the solution to meet new or changed requirements?

A.35
A)
During Phase II configuration, there may be requirements that interact with the requirements outlined in Phase I.  In that event, those modifications shall be satisfied.

B) 
The Vendor shall provide a fully functional Phase I delivery (unless the Government agrees to a Vendors proposed alternative agile delivery schedule).  However, during Phase II configuration, there may be requirements that interact with the requirements outlined in Phase I.  In that event, those modifications shall be satisfied.

C) 
The Government does not expect new or changed requirements during the configuration process.
Q.36
RFP Page 12, Section 3.3.2.  With respect to the statement “transition identified data from CORMIS and CMS”

A)
Please define what the “identified data from CORMIS and CMS” is that should be

 transitioned.

B)
How does the Government anticipate handling data to be transitioned from one of the

databases that conflicts with data to be transitioned from another of the databases (e.g.  SSN and birth date in CLEOC conflict with an SSN and birth date in CORMIS)?

C)
How does the Government anticipate handling bad data to be transitioned from one of

 the databases (e.g. invalid SSNs)?

D)
Are there known data quality issues in CLEOC?

E)
Are there known data quality issues in CMS?

F)
Are there known data quality issues in CORMIS?

G)
Are there specific dates already identified for the decommissioning of CMS and

 CORMIS?

A.36
A)
The Vendor should consider all CORMIS and CMS data.  Data fields are outlined in the screenshots located in the NJIS FRD Appendices D and F (database sizes are identified in A.23).
B)
The Government will use standard data management process to ensure there are no conflicts (i.e. there will be deconfliction process using data management processes)

C)
The questions will be handled on a case-by-case basis.

D-F)
As issues are identified, those issues will be addressed

G)
There is no official date for CMS and CORMIS decommissioning.  It is anticipated that each system will be sunset once all functionality is configured and applicable data has been transferred into NJIS.  The Vendors proposed schedule (along with acceptance testing) will be used to assist with determining the final sunset dates.
Q.37
RFP Page 12, Section 3.3.2.  With respect to the statement “support the Government Technical Reviews and documentation”:

A)
 Please clarify the role of the Contractor in preparing Phase 2 documentation.


B)
 Is the Contractor fully responsible for the preparation and delivery of documentation or

 is the Contractor only providing support for the Government to prepare

 documentation?

A.37
The Vendor is expected to deliver documentation associated with the COTS software and their configuration changes, as well as all of the CRDLs.

Q.38
RFP Page 12, Section 3.4.1.  What are the technical and administration skill sets and skill levels of the technical and administrator personnel to be trained?

A.38
The skill sets will vary.  The Vendor must consider the types of skills that are being used by the five functional areas and develop training that will be provided to an experienced non-technical user.

Q.39
RFP Page 12, Section 3.4.1.  “The technical training will include how to maintain the COTS software as well as how to perform additional configuration of the software as needed.”  

A)
 Please clarify what “additional configurations” may be needed.  For example, are these

 configurations to support requirements not included in the FRD?

B)
Does the Government anticipate that any of the trained personnel will perform
configurations necessary to meet any of the requirements listed in the FRD?

A.39
A)
The Vendor shall provide training for the fullest capability of the Vendor provided software, to include the ability to fully configure the software to meet the Users environmental needs.

B) 
No, the Government expects the Vendor to provide a COTS solution (see COTS definition in A.17), fully configured to meet the threshold requirements specified in the FRD.

Q.40
RFP Page 12, Section 3.4.1.  “The Contractor shall provide onsite training to the NJIS Team (technical and administrators) for approximately 25 (twenty five) personnel.”   Approximately how many of the 25 personnel will be administrators?

A.40
The training is expected to be the same for all 25 personnel.  There is a CLIN associated with training.  The Government will order off that CLIN as required. The Vendor will identify the Unit price per training package.
Q.41
RFP Page 12, Section 3.4.2.  “Instruction shall be provided to approximately 10 (ten) personnel per class that provides them with sufficient knowledge to allow them to provide training for NJIS users. “  What is the estimate on classes to be held and personnel to be trained? Where are the classes to be held?

A.41
The Vendor shall provide an estimate of the cost associated with training ten personnel.  There are CLINs associated with training. The Government will order off that CLIN as required. The Vendor will identify the Unit price per training package.  Classes will generally be held onsite.  If training is required offsite, travel funds will be provided via the ODC CLIN.
Q.42
RFP Page 13, Section 3.5.  “Travel cost limitations are identified in the associated CLIN.” No travel costs limitations are listed in SF 1449, ITEM No 0011, Travel.   Please provide travel cost limitations.

A.42
The Travel Cost estimated amount is $35,000.00.  Offerors are not to propose any amounts for CLIN 0011, Travel.

Q.43
RFP Page 13, Section 4.  The list of Government documents does not include the many DoD Directives, Instructions, and Manuals that govern the business processes of the five communities.  For example, DoD Directive 5505 and associated Directives, Instructions and Manuals, DoD Directive 7730.47, DoD 1325.7-M, BUPERS Instruction 1640.22 are just a few of these pertinent documents.   Is the Contractor expected to implement configurations in accordance with these instructions or is the Government willing to change policy if the configuration is not in alignment with these instructions?
A.43
Yes, the contractor is expected to implement configurations in accordance with the instructions.  The Government is not willing to change policy.

Q.44
RFP Pages 50-51, Section 5252.216-9216(b).  “Delivery of task orders issued shall include, but not be limited to, the following information: …  (k) For each application labor category, estimated number of labor hours required to perform the order, (l) The estimated cost plus fixed fee or ceiling price for the order.”   Since this is a Firm Fixed Price contract, how does the government perceive the relevance of items K and L?

A.44
This is a standard SPAWAR clause included in all ID/IQ contracts. Paragraphs (k) and (l) are only relevant to contracts with cost-type task orders.
Q.45
RFP Page 51, Section 5252.216-9216(c).  On Page 50 the government states, “(*) A firm-fixed-price (FFP) delivery order will be issued when acquiring commercial items, or for acquiring other supplies or services on the basis of reasonable definite or detailed specifications and fair and reasonable prices and be established at the outset.” And on Page 51 the government states the following “(d) Ceiling Price. The cost plus fixed fee or ceiling amount for each delivery/task order will be the ceiling price stated therein and may not be increased except when authorized by a modification to the delivery/task order.”   Would the Government please provide clarification on what is FFP and what is CPFF under this contract?

A.45
This is a standard SPAWAR clause included in all ID/IQ contracts.  This is a FFP contract.
Q.46
RFP Page 58, Section 2.1.  “Each Subfactor in the Volume shall be separated by tabs.”  

A)
How are tabs required for an electronic copy? 

B)
Does the page limitation for Volume II (Technical) include tabs?

A.46
A)  
Tabs for an electronic copy are the same as in a hard copy (i.e. PDF).


B)
Page limit does not include tabs.

Q.47
RFP Page 60, Subfactor 1.A.(1).  Does the page limitation for Volume II (Technical) include the cover page and table of contents?

A.47
Page limit does not include the Cover Page or the Table of Contents.

Q.48
RFP Page 60, Subfactor 1.A(1)A.  “A detailed description of the Offeror’s NJIS COTS solution and the technical approach to integrating the COTS solution to satisfy the NJIS FRD.” The Government has clearly stated in the PWS (Section 3.3) the expectation for the “requirements to be satisfied by configuration of the standard COTS software.”   In the instructions, does the Government mean the Offeror’s technical approach to configuring the COTS solution versus integrating the COTS solution?

A.48
Technical approach to the configuration of the Vendors COTS solution.

Q.49
RFP Page 60, Section 3.2, Subfactor 1.A(1)A.1.  “The Offeror shall identify how they will support a modified agile development environment that includes Government System Engineering Technical Reviews (SETR), and configuration management during product integration in accordance with PWS paragraph 3.3.”  Please describe the “modified agile development environment.”

A.49
The Vendor shall provide all COTS (see COTS definition in A.17) that are proposed to meet the requirements, any integration of the COTS, and configuration of that baseline software.  The modified agile development environment refers to the configuration process used by the offeror for the COTS software.
Q.50
RFP Page 61, Section 3.2, Subfactor 1.B.  “1. LE receives notification of a criminal incident (refer to sections 3.1.1.1.1 (Create and Manage Cases), specifically 3.1.1.1.1.1-13 and 3.1.1.1.1.15-17; 3.1.1.2.4; 3.1.1.2.5; and appendix C, sections 11 and 12 of the FRD)”: We cannot locate Appendix C of the FRD.   Will the government please provide Appendix C?

A.50
See A.4

Q.51
RFP Page 61, Section 3.2, Subfactor 1.B. “COR accepts prisoner for confinement (refer to section 3.1.1.6.1.1-27; 3.1.1.6.1.47-69; and 3.1.1.6.2; and appendix D of the FRD).” We cannot locate Appendix D of the FRD.  Will the government please provide Appendix D?

A.51
See A.4

Q.52
RFP Page 66, Subfactor 1.A.  “The Government will evaluate the Offeror’s proposed NJIS COTS technical approach and integration solution…” The Government has clearly stated in the PWS (Section 3.3) the expectation for the “requirements to be satisfied by configuration of the standard COTS software.”  In the evaluation criteria, does the Government mean the Offeror’s technical approach to configuring the COTS solution versus the technical approach and integration solution?

A.52
The Vendor shall provide all COTS (see COTS definition in A.17) that are proposed to meet the requirements, any integration of the COTS, and configuration of that baseline software.

Q.53
RFP Page 66, Subfactor 1.A.

A)
 Please clarify the term “threshold FRD requirements”.  

B)
Specifically, which requirements in the FRD constitute threshold requirements? 

C)
Does the Government expect ALL requirements listed in the FRD to be fulfilled by the

COTS solution?

D) 
Please define what constitutes “minimal customization”?

E)
Does the need for Java or C# coding constitute minimal customization?

F) 
What if a threshold requirement is not met via configuration?

G) 
What if a threshold requirement is not met via minimal customization?

H)
What if a non-threshold requirement is not met via configuration?

I)
What if a non-threshold requirement is not met via minimal customization?
A.53
A)
Performance thresholds are the minimum acceptable values considered achievable within available cost, schedule and technology at low-to-moderate risk. Performance below the threshold value is considered not operationally effective or suitable.
B)
All requirements in the FRD are considered “threshold” requirements unless the requirement is identified as an “OBJECTIVE”
C)
See A.53A
D)
See COTS definition in A.17
E)
See COTS definition in A.17.  
F-I)
The factors will be considered during evaluation
Q.54
RFP Page 66, Subfactor 1.A.  “The Government’s assessment of technical risk will include consideration of the Offeror’s previous experience providing software and performing integration…”   Does the Government mean the Offeror’s previous experience configuring the COTS solution versus performing integration?

A.54
Contractor shall list all relevant domain experience, specifically those areas that are directly related to this solicitation to include the Vendor’s specific COTS solution proposed.

Q.55
RFP Page 67, Technical Risk Ratings.  In each of the rating categories, the Government references “disruption of schedule”.  

A)
Please clarify the Government’s expected schedule. 

B)
What constitutes “disruption of schedule”?

C)
How will “disruption of schedule” be evaluated since the solicitation requests no

 information from the Offeror regarding schedule?

A.55
A),B), C).  This language is based on standard DoD Technical Risk ratings.  Additionally the technical approach should generally include schedule considerations to achieve the NJIS solution.  The inability to discern proposed schedules would potentially disrupt schedules.

Q.56
QASP, Page 2, Section 1.3.2.  “The Government will make determination regarding incentives based on performance measurement metric data…”  Since this is a Firm Fixed Price contract, how does the government perceive the relevance of incentives?

A. 56
The Government will remove the sentence.

Q.57
QASP, Page 6, Attachment 1.  The table lists “Examples”.

A)
Is this the final and complete list of Required Services?


B)
If not, will the Government provide a final and complete list?

A.57
A) and B) – “Examples” will be removed from the document.  This is a final and complete list of services that will be monitored.

Q.58
The 4th CDRL included in the Draft entitled Contractor’s Progress, Status and Management Report, Box 16, b. The Contractor is required to “identify schedule for and status of all requirements. If the efforts are not on schedule, indicated the reason for delay…”  We recommend that the government require a baselined schedule with the submission of the proposals.  This will enable the government to evaluate the implementation schedule associated with the different COTS proposals and facilitate comparison of subsequent progress against the baselined schedule.  

A.58
The Governments tentative schedule currently provides the following schedule:

Phase I configuration commences approx. 30 days after Contract Award

Phase I Testing commences 270 days after contract award

Phase I delivery (deployment) is 365 days after commencement of Phase I configuration

Phase I System Decomp (CLEOC sunset) begins after Phase I deployment 

Phase II configuration commences 180 days after Contract award

Phase II testing commences 75 days after Phase II configuration commences

Phase II delivery (deployment) 90 days after testing commences

Phase II System Decomp (CORMIS/CMS Sunset) will commence after Phase II deployment 

This is for the Government's initial planning purposes only.  The Vendors shall propose a schedule based on their engineering approach.  It shall be no more than 18 months from contract award for Phase I, to include configuration, installation, testing, delivery, and acceptance.  Phase II shall be no more than 24 months from initial contract award, to include configuration, installation, testing, delivery, and acceptance.  The Vendor shall inform the government of their approach and their proposed schedule to meet this requirement.

Q.59
The 4th CDRL included in the Draft entitled Contractor’s Progress, Status and Management Report, Box 16, c.  The text requires reporting of “planned vs. actual burn rate for non-FFP CLINs”.  Per page 50 of the solicitation, this is a Firm Fixed Price contract.  Please clarify what are the “non-FFP CLINs”. 
A.59
There are no “non-FFP” CLINS.  This is a standard CDRL.  It is “N/A” for this requirement. 

Q.60 
The 4th CDRL included in the Draft entitled Contractor’s Progress, Status and Management Report, Box 16, d.  Since this is a FFP contract, why does the government require a monthly report of “fully burdened labor rate, labor hours planned for each employee charging to the contract”?
A.60
This is required to monitor the contractor’s progress in achieving contract goals.


Q.61
FRD Matrix.  Many of the requirements are vague in terms of the specific functional details required and/or the required business rules or business processes.   How will the Government determine what is conforming versus nonconforming in accordance with the Solicitation reference to FAR Clause 52.212-4 (pg 18) given that the high level nature of the requirements allow multiple reasonable interpretations?

A.61
As part of the agile lifecycle process, the Government will provide a Configuration Team that will work in conjunction with the Vendor to define acceptable interpretations.

Q.62
FRD Matrix.  Requirements 3.1.1.1.1.45-54. Please define the specific “forms” and “documents” required.

A.62
See additional sections within the FRD.  Any additional forms and documents available will be posted (i.e. see Q.124)

Q.63
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.1.1.7.4. Please clarify the intent of the word “OBJECTIVE” as it pertains to exporting data.

A.63
The term “OBJECTIVE” identifies values for attributes that provide increased performance level above the Threshold.  All Threshold requirements must be met.  The Vendor MAY propose meeting Objective requirements depending upon their competitive strategy.  

Q.64
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.1.1.1.14. Please provide definition of the specific user capabilities required to satisfy the requirement for “limited user capability when disconnected from the internet.”

A.64
The Vendor will provide a recommended solution that meets the NJIS FRD description
Q.65
FRD  Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.1.1.1.15. Are the users expected to create and configure the necessary alerts or is the contractor expected to create the alerts?  If the contractor is expected to create them, please provide a list of required alerts.

A.65
The contractor will configure alerts. The Government configuration team will provide SME support throughout the Agile lifecycle process.
Q.66
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.1.1.1.20.


A)
Should the system save the data to the database?


B)
What happens if a user has made changes but is idle long enough to logout? Should the

system keep the changes or verify with the user the next time they open the case?

A.66
A) Refer to the NJIS FRD.


B) Refer to the NJIS FRD.  


Final coordination of specifics will be with the Configuration Team.

Q.67
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.1.1.1.28. Is NJIS anticipated to support users electronically annotating previously scanned reports such as field notes and/or system generated reports?

A.67
Refer to the NJIS FRD

Q.68
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.1.1.2.9.


A)
Are there any standards the line-up photos must meet in order to be used in a line up

 sheet (ex. Size, dimensions, background, etc.)?


B)
 If so, will the users ensure that these criteria are satisfied, or is the system expected to

 validate that the photo meets the standards?

A.68
The Configuration Team will identify the standards. The system will not be required to validate the standards, except for dimensions, etc.
Q.69
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.1.1.7.5. Please clarify what case fields should be auto-populated from DEERS, MCTFS and NSIPS.
A.69
The fields associated with biographical information

Q.70
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.1.1.8.  Please clarify the intent of the word “OBJECTIVE” as it pertains to Geographic Mapping.
A.71
See A.63

Q.71
FRD Matrix. Requirement 3.1.1.2.3. Is there a maximum amount of time that any of the registration records can be retained?
A.71
The requirements are identified in the FRD.

Q.72
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.1.2.8.21. What information needs to be captured and displayed for the docket?
A.72
The Configuration Team will identify the specific needs
Q.73
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.1.2.10. Are there any cases which should not appear in background checks (ex. confidential or ongoing investigations)?
A.73
This is anticipated to be a configurable item
Q.74
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.1.2.10.1. Please clarify what information within NJIS the user will need to access to conduct a background check on individuals and on companies.
A.74
See A.73
Q.75
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.1.3.1.28.

A)
Please define the specific restrictions required to be met to void a “record”. 

B)
What constitutes voiding a record, e.g. complete deletion from the NJIS database?

 Removal of the record in DIBRS submission? Elimination of the record in the audit
 trails?
A.75
See A.73
Q.76
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.1.5.1.6. When merging cases, how should conflicting data be handled?
A.76
See A.73
Q.77
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.1.5.1.41

A)
Please clarify what is meant by “link”. 

B)
Is it anticipated that the system support upload of scanned court documents and

 associate these with the ECN?

C)
Is there are a separate system in which court documents are stored that NJIS should link

 to?

A.77
See A.73
Q.78
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.1.5.2.5. What is involved in authenticating trial transcripts?
A.78
 User determines that the required data elements are accurate and system allows for an electronic signature or scanned signature page.
Q.79
FRD Matrix.  Requirement  3.1.1.5.7.15. What does a conflict check look for?
A.79
See A.73
Q.80
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.1.6.1.15. Should this refer to Form DD 2710 versus From DD 271?
A.80
Yes, it should be DD Form 2710.  The Matrix will be corrected to reflect.
Q.81
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.1.7.3.1.g. Please clarify the intent of the word “objective” with respect to the requirement to export data to MCTFS.
A.81
See A.63

Q.82
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.1.7.4.1.a. Is any other data to be imported from CLEOC to NJIS aside from the one time transition of data from CLEOC to NJIS?
A.82
As specified in the FRD, it is a one-time transfer of data.

Q.83
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.2.3.1.9.

A)
Can an authorized user delete a workflow with active documents? 

B)
What should happen to active documents in the workflow if the workflow is deleted?
A.83
See A.73
Q.84
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.2.3.1.12. What are considered changes to the workflow?
A.84
See A.73
Q.85
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.4. Please clarify the difference between the performance requirements listed in 3.1.4.1 Performance Requirements and 3.1.4.2 Initial Response Estimates.
A.85
Question assumes some difference that is not clearly defined in the question.
Q.86
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.4.1 and Requirement 3.1.4.2. RTF fields add significant size to web forms due to the additional Javascript required to support formatting. How does the Government perceive the implications with respect to performance given the limitations specified in 3.1.4.1 and 3.1.4.2?
A.86
This is a question that is specific to the vendor described implementation. The vendor should provide a solution that meets the requirements identified in the FRD.


Q.87
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.4.1.1.4. Database transaction throughput is a function of database server capacity. What can we expect with regard to database server capacity?
A.87
The Vendor should provide their approach and identify how the requirements can be met.
Q.88
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.4.1.1.5

A)
What is the intent of listing limiting factors in this requirement?

B)
Are those to be factored into the performance requirement?

A.88
The requirements are identified in the FRD

Q.89
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 3.1.4.7.1.16. Please provide a list of “designated DoD Enterprise Services” in order that we can ensure those capabilities are not duplicated or planned to be duplicated.

A.89
http://www.disa.mil/Services/Enterprise-Services provides a description of most of the services. Vendor must research the enterprise services that may be considered for their specific implementation.
Q.90
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 4.1.1.1.1.4

A)
Is this use of “PKI for user authentication” different from the use of CAC specified in

 requirement 4.1.1.1.1.5? 

B)
If so, please clarify how this is different (e.g. Shared Service Provider PKI service and a

 complementary Card Management System to enable Federal agencies to comply with

 FIPS 201).

A.90
A)
No


B)
N/A

Q.91
FRD Matrix.  Requirement 4.1.1.1.1.7.  “Burning” a case to a CD will require a disk-based representational format for the case. 

A)
What information from the case needs to be on the CD?

B)
What format is required for this requirement?

A.91
This is a configuration item.
Q.92
RFP Page 12, Section 3.4.1.  “There must be sufficient knowledge transfer to both the technical and administrator staff to allow for the successful implementation and maintenance of the solution.”

A)
Please clarify what role the technical and administrator staff will fulfill with respect to

    

 “implementation” of the solution.


B)
Does the Government anticipate that any of the trained personnel will perform

 implementation activities necessary to meet any of the requirements listed in the FRD?

A.92
A) 
The Vendor is required to deliver a COTS solution (see COTS definition in A.17) that has been configured to meet the NJIS FRD
B)
The Vendor is required to deliver a COTS solution (see COTS definition in A.17) that has been configured to meet the NJIS FRD
Q.93
Due to the small business set aside aspect of this procurement, will the Government consider past performance examples of relevant, similar, or directly related past performance as either a prime OR a subcontractor?  
A. 93
See A.1.

Q.94
The Functional Requirements Document (FRD) makes reference to a NJIS Interface Control Document (ICD), references to an "Appendix C" for further clarification, requirements, diagrams, etc., as well as references to Navy Training System Plan and Lifecycle Sustainment Plan (LCSP).    Currently these documents are not included in the SPAWAR E-Commerce Attachments section.  Additionally, the instructions section of the RFP (specifically Prototype Demonstration instructions) makes reference to Appendices C and D for further clarification, requirements, etc.   

A) 
Will the Government be providing the referenced/missing documentation?  

B) 
Due to the delay in receipt of the any additional documentation that the Government

considers releasing and the time required for review, will the Government consider
providing a ten (10) day extension on the proposal submission?
A.94
A)  
See A.4

B)
See A.2

Q.95
 RFP instructions related to file size and uploading instructions, etc. are spread throughout the instructions and are somewhat mixed.  A total proposal submission (presumably all volumes) may be compressed into a single ZIP file for uploading to the SPAWAR E-Commerce system (per instructions).  Microsoft 2003 compatibility across all applications (per instructions) is understood.  The one instruction that is somewhat inexplicable (and unclear how or if it is related to the ZIP instruction) is the 2MB restriction on the 30 page technical approach document.  With a combination of text, diagrams, tables and other elements - this file size is extremely prohibitive without degradation of quality.  There is a significant loss of visual quality/clarity when down sampling image resolution to meet a 2MB restriction.  A highly technical response such as this in conjunction with a high quality response typically requires twice that file size.   Will the Government consider increasing the size limitation on the 30 page Technical Approach document to at least 4 MB to accommodate the highly technical response and also a higher quality response?
A.95
The RFP will be changed to reflect “<10MB” in the amendment.  

Q.96
 The Functional Requirements Document (FRD) states:

3.1.3.4
Help Desk Requirements

3.1.3.4.1.1
The system shall include a help desk with 24/7 availability.

3.1.3.4.1.2
The help desk will conduct Knowledge Base Management.

The PWS states: the Contractor shall provide technical support for user and system technical issues, providing technical services (tier 3) to the system's help desk and administrators for resolution of issues with the COTS product and delivered configuration.  

We are familiar with the Navy311 for Tier 1 Help Desk Support Services.  It is unclear from the FRD and PWS the exact scope of the Help Desk Support Services being requested/required and is critical to pricing appropriately.  Can the Government please clarify their Help Desk Support Requirements and whether they expect 24/7 - Tier 1, 2, and/or 3 or 24/7 - Tier 3 support only for this effort?
A.96
The Government anticipates Tier 3 at this time.
Q.97
NAICS Code.  The presolicitation notice for this opportunity listed the relevant NAICS code as 541512; however, the final solicitation has listed the NAICS code as 511210. Can the government clarify the reason for this change, as NAICS 511210 seems less relevant to the scope of work than the originally listed NAICS code?

A.97
NAICS 511210 was found to be more in line with FAR Part 12 COTS software procurements.

Q.98
Facility Clearance.  The DD FORM 254 provided with the solicitation (Attachment 3 of the RFP) specifies that a Secret level facility clearance is required (Item 1.a) for contractors to perform on this contract. 

A)
Can the government clarify whether the contractor is required to hold this clearance as a precondition to submitting a proposal and receiving a contract award?  

B)
If the awardee does not hold a facility clearance, is the government willing to sponsor the awardee to obtain the required clearance upon award and either provide onsite workspace for cleared personnel or delay project start until the necessary clearance is obtained?

C)
Would subcontractors also be subject to this facility clearance requirement?

A.98
A) and B)  Contractor personnel must have Secret clearances at the time of award to access IT

    systems.
C) Subcontractors are subject to the security requirement as well.


Q.99
Past Performance.  Section 3.3 of the RFP specifies that past performance must consist of similar examples deployed for military or Government law enforcement agencies. Would the government also consider similar examples that have been deployed within non-law enforcement government environments and/or at the state and local government level?

A.99
No.  Past Performance examples must consist of relevant, similar, or directly related military and/or Government law enforcement examples. 

Q.100
Incumbent.  Is this requirement currently being supported by an incumbent contractor? 

If so, can the government please disclose which company it is?

A.100
No one contractor is currently supporting this entire effort.

Q.101
At least six appendices (Appendix A-F) to the FRD are mentioned in the FRD, but that document does not appear to include these, nor have they been uploaded to the SPAWAR site. How can we obtain these appendices?

A. 101
See A.4

Q.102
The SF 1449 Continuation Sheet requests license pricing for one lot of 2,500 concurrent users, and per user pricing for users 2,501-5,000. How many users do you estimate will be on NJIS upon completion of (a) Phase 1, and (b) Phase 2?

A.102
Refer to the FRD (The system shall support 2,500 simultaneous users scalable up to 5,000).

Q.103
Does the project budget include hardware?  Assume no networking, desktops, laptops, basic infrastructure.

A.103
The Vendor must identify the platform required to meet the performance parameters required to meet the performance in the FRD

Q.104
What is the Navy’s preference as to database platform, Microsoft or Oracle? Do you own software licenses already for these for the project, or do we need to quote them?

A.104
Vendor should propose their solution to meet the requirement.
Q.105
Data migration from the CLEOC system is included in Phase 1 costs, while CORMIS and CMS data migration is part of Phase 2. Could you please provide a more detailed description of the number of records, technical specifications and architecture of the CLEOC, CORMIS, and CMS databases, so that these costs can be broken out accurately by phase? 

A.105
The Government will post as much information regarding these applications as is currently available.
Q.106
When you write, “The current database is approximately 13Tb with plans to scale to 50Tb within the next 5 years,” to which database are you referring? If this is the overall total, could you provide a breakdown for the CLEOC, CORMIS, and CMS systems?

A.106
See A.23
Q.107 
Block 28 of SF 1449 indicates that Offerors are to submit 2 signed copies, but the submissions are electronic. Could you please clarify this requirement?
A.107
1 copy is sufficient. 

Q.108
January 23 is a very aggressive deadline for responding to a solicitation of this complexity. Will the Navy consider granting an extension to give Offerors more time to prepare comprehensive responses?

A.108
See A.2

Q.109
In our estimation, the time limit for bidders to conduct prototype demonstrations (1 hour, 50 minutes) might not be adequate for addressing the entirety of the use case scenario provided. Will any reasonable accommodation be made for demonstrations that exceed the time limit?
A.109
No.

Q.110
Could you please confirm the budget? The SPAWAR Contracts website states it as $10.4 million, while the Solicitation’s SF 1449 lists it as $35.5 million.
A.110
The estimated value of the effort is $10.4 million; the SF 1449 $35.5 million is the size standard for NAICS 511210. 

Q.111
A)
As long as the primary contractor is a registered small business, is it allowable to

 subcontract a portion of the work to another company that is not a small business? 

B)
Is there a maximum percentage of the project that can be outsourced?  

C)
Is the prime required to do at least 51% of the project?

A.111
A)
Yes.


B)
Yes.  See FAR 52.219-14 on page 34 of the RFP.


C)
Yes.  See FAR 52.219-14 on page 34 of the RFP.

Q.112
Could you please provide details regarding the following systems to which NJIS will be exporting data (e.g., description, platform, size, architecture, etc.)?

a. DDEX 

b. DCII

c. DIBRS (flat file transfer)

d. DSAID (flat file transfer)

e. ENABLER

f. NERMS

g. MCTFS (objective)

h. NCIS RIMS

i. VITALS

A.112
See A.4
Q.113
Could you please provide details regarding the following systems from which NJIS will be importing data (e.g., description, platform, size, architecture, etc.)?

a. DCII

b. DSAID 

c. DEERS

d. DEIDS

e. ENABLER

f. MCTFS 

g. NERMS

h. NSIPS

i. NCIS RIMS

A.113
See A.4
Q.114
Could you please give a detailed explanation, as above, of the NAMALA database mentioned in section 3.1.1.6.7.1 of the FRD?

A.114
The requirement is for access to the data fields in NJIS, not a separate database.
Q.115
Could you provide detailed information regarding Common Access Card (CAC) enabled control for user access (in addition to user name password) mentioned on page 9 of the Solicitation?

A.115
The system may only be accessed via PKI certification (i.e. Common Access Card (CAC)).  The Username/password capability will no longer be authorized due to policy changes.

Q.116
Please describe the number of resources from the Navy personnel, their subject matter expertise and the percentage of time over a duration that they will be allocating to the project. Please also indicate technical skills, if any.

A.116
Subject Matter Expertise will be available from each community over the entire duration of the project.   The skill sets will vary; however, they are subject matter experts in their particular community.
Q.117
Please specify and describe the systems (each system) being converted/migrated in terms of the following:

· Functional description of the system and data it collects

· Database (Oracle, SB2, etc.)

· Size of the db in terms of GB/TB

· Total Number of Tables

· Total number of records on key tables

· Technologies used in the application – Example (Client server VB application, etc.)

A.117
Functional descriptions are in FRD

CLEOC:

Oracle



635 Gb*



330 tables*



168M Row counts*



Oracle application server, OID, SSO, PL/SQL

CORMIS: 
SQL Server 2008




1.33 Gb*



218 tables*



6.23M row counts*
Classic ASP, .NET Framework 1.1, .NET Framework 3.5, ASP.NET, JavaScript, Business Objects Enterprise XI 3.1, Crystal Reports


CMS:
 
Lotus Notes




5 Gb*



N/A




N/A

SharePoint ISS authentication server (CAC-Enabled)
* There is a possibility that database sizes, tables, and records will increase prior to Contract Award, configuration, and data migration.

Q.118
Please describe hardware and licenses that the Navy owns that will be used/re-used for the various environments for the project. 

A.118
The Vendor should not assume anything will be covered under an ESL.

Q.119
Training expectations: The RFP indicated a Technical and Administrator Training and a “Train the Trainer” for 10 trainers who will be able to train the rest of the personnel?  Please provide the skill set of the trainers and the attendees of the technical and administrator training.  Please specify how many end-users are expected to be trained by the Navy trainers and the approximate duration of training.

A.119
The skill sets will vary.  The Vendor must consider the types of skills that are being used by the five functional areas and develop training that will be provided to an experienced non-technical user.

Q.120
When do you expect to post answers to bidder questions, and will these be posted on the SPAWAR site?

A.120
Questions and Answers will be posted as completed and will be posted on the SPAWAR site.

Q.121
The FRD mentions capturing data related to dispatch functions, such as Communications Log and time of dispatch [3.1.1.2.4.8]. Is this data obtained through an interface, or is some dispatch functionality included in NJIS itself? In a related question, are all bases, vessels, and facilities standardized on the same CAD systems?

A.121
The Communications Log is in NJIS itself.  As for the CAD (we assume that this is a reference for Computer Aided Dispatch), no, all bases, vessels, and facilities do not use the same dispatch system.  If the question was truly about a CAD (Computer Aided Design), then it is not applicable for this solicitation.

Q.122
Could you please clarify the need in NJIS for a consolidated criminal history database? Is all criminal history data included in the migration of the CMS, CLEOC and CORMIS databases, or are other data sources involved?

A.122
The NJIS Functional Requirements Document (FRD) specifies the requirement for this solicitation.  For additional clarity, see the NJIS FRD.

As specified in the NJIS FRD, the only data (historical) to be migrated into NJIS will be from CLEOC, CORMIS, and CMS.  
Q.123
Please specify where we can obtain the documents referred to in the RFP, Performance Work Statement (PWS), Section 4.
A.123
As specified in the PWS, Section 4 - “Copies of the above DoD, SECNAV, and OPNAV instructions are downloadable from http://doni.daps.dla.mil/allinstructions.aspx.”  
Q.124 
Could you please provide samples (and/or lists of data elements) of the following reports, documents and forms specified on the FRD?

A.124
The following links provide examples of the forms being requested (see the table to better understand which link applies to a particular form).  Forms/Reports change and the Stakeholders would like the ability to continue to configure those reports/forms, as necessary.  Once a Vendor has been selected, the Stakeholder SME's will provide the current forms.  In some case a variety of forms, for each particular report.  

App C. For those listed as Appendix C (App C), the screen shots have been provided in Appendix C (with appropriate data fields).  The forms are not “official” forms, but will be user defined based of the data fields in the screen shot.

1. Manual of the Judge Advocate General (http://doni.daps.dla.mil/SECNAV%20Manuals1/5800.7F.pdf)

For those with an “*”, the Manual covers the information that is mandated, not the specific form.

2. Naval Forms Online (https://navalforms.documentservices.dla.mil/web/public/home)
3. DD Form Library (http://www.dtic.mil/whs/directives/infomgt/forms/index.htm)
4. MCM (http://www.loc.gov/rr/frd/Military_Law/pdf/MCM-2012.pdf)
5. MARCORSEPMAN (http://community.marines.mil/news/publications/Documents/MCO%20P1900.16F%20W%20CH%201-2.pdf)

6. LEGADMINMAN (http://www.marines.mil/Portals/59/Publications/MCO%20P5800_16A%20CH%201-6%20PT%201.pdf)
7. FBI Website (http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/fingerprints_biometrics/guidelines-for-preparation-of-fingerprint-cards-and-association-criminal-history-information)

8. NACIC Forms: Please see imbedded NACIC .zip file for samples.
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	Report of Investigation (ROI)
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	Abbreviated Records of Trial

	3.1.1.1.1.41
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	Preliminary Investigation Report (PIR)   -   See 3.1.1.4.1.14
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	Pre-NJP (Non-Judicial Punishment) Processing Form
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	Post-NJP Processing Form
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	Administrative Separation (ADSEP) forms

	3.1.1.1.1.51
	4
	Forms needed for Summary Courts-Martial processing

	3.1.1.1.1.52
	4
	Forms needed for Special and General Courts-Martial

	3.1.1.1.3.4
	N/A
	Offender(s) Final Disposition Reporting FBI (R-84)  The form is NOT required and is not called out for in the FRD
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	All Forms
	Forms used in the DON justice proceedings
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	Uniform Crime Report (UCR)
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	Traffic Investigation Report and Supplemental Report (OPNAV 5580)
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	Registration Reports: Pet, Vehicle, Weapon
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	Debarment Report

	3.1.1.2.7.8
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	Lost and found report
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	App C
	Citation Disposition Report

	3.1.1.2.8.27
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	Citation docket report
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	Suspicious activity report
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	Background check report
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	App C

Data is Similar to ROI
	Criminal Intelligence Report (CIR)

	3.1.1.4.1.14

A minimum list of Data fields for this requirement are defined in 3.1.1.4.1.2
	1*
	Accidental/Intentional Flooding of a Ship

	
	1
	Accused's Acknowledgement of Appeal Rights

	
	1
	Accused's Notification and Election of Rights Accused Attached to or Embarked in a Vessel 

	
	1
	Acknowledgement of Advance Education Assistance Reimbursement

	
	
	Acknowledgement of Rights During Separation Proceedings

	
	2
	Administrative Separation Board Convening Order

	
	2
	Administrative Separation Counseling Entry

	
	1*
	Aircraft Accident Checklist

	
	1
	Article 31 Rights

	
	1
	Captain's Mast/Office Hours Guide

	
	3
	Charge Sheet (DD 458)

	
	1
	Command Investigation Appointing Order

	
	1
	Command Investigation Checklist

	
	1
	Command Investigation Convening Order

	
	1
	Command Investigation Report

	
	1
	Compliance With Section 0221 of the JAG Manual

	
	3
	Confinement Order (DD Form 2707)

	
	3
	Deserter/Absentee Wanted By The Armed Forces (DD Form 553)

	
	1
	CI Report

	
	1*
	Firearm Accidents

	
	4
	Guide for Summary Courts-Martial

	
	1
	Health Care Incidents

	
	3 
	Investigating Officer's Report (DD Form 457)

	
	1
	Line of Duty (LOD)/Misconduct Checklist

	
	1
	Litigation - Report Drafting Guide

	
	1
	Litigation- Report Investigations Appointing Order

	
	1*
	Litigation-Report Investigation Checklist

	
	1
	Litigation-Report Investigation (Needs Judge Advocate’s Signature)

	
	1
	Litigation-Report Investigations Convening Order

	
	1*
	Loss or Excess of Government Funds or Property

	
	1
	Misconduct Checklist

	
	1*
	Motor Vehicle Accidents

	
	1
	Non-punitive Letter of Caution

	
	5
	Notification Of Separation Proceedings 

	
	6
	Officer NJP Report

	
	1
	Pollution Incidents

	
	1
	Preliminary Inquiry Checklist

	
	1
	Preliminary Investigative Report

	
	1
	Privacy Act Record of Disclosure

	
	1
	Privacy Act Statement

	
	1
	Punitive Letter of Reprimand

	
	1
	Record of Authorization for Search

	
	3/4
	Record of Trial  Summary Court-Martial (DD Form 2329)

	
	1
	Report of Non-judicial Punishment

	
	
	Report of Proceedings to Vacate Suspension

	
	3
	Report of Return Absentee (DD Form 616)

	
	6
	Report of the Board of inquiry

	
	4
	Request for Resignation for  Cause

	
	2 
	Service Record

	
	1
	Set-aside of Punishment Letter

	
	3
	Summarized Record of Trial (DD Form 491)

	
	4
	Summary Court-Martial Order (SCMO)

	
	1
	Suspect's Rights Acknowledgement / Statement

	
	6
	Unit Punishment Book (UPB)  NAV/MC 10132

	
	
	USMC Administrative Separation Requirements and Processing Guide

	
	5
	Voluntary Waiver of a Board of Inquiry

	3.1.1.6.1.65
	3
	DD Form 2706

	3.1.1.6.1.66
	3
	DD Form 2791

	3.1.1.6.4.6
	3
	DD Form 2674

	3.1.1.6.7.52
	1/4 
	Appellate reports

	3.1.1.6.8.6
	8
	Desertions

	
	8
	Case Change 

	
	8
	Deserters Rolled to 41104 

	
	3
	Missing (DD Form 553) or Declaration Message 

	
	8
	Past Due Records 

	
	8
	Tickler

	
	8
	NACIC Admin

	
	8
	Department

	
	8
	Individual Staff Courses 

	
	8
	Staff’s Last Access 

	
	8
	Staff Onboard Summary 

	
	8
	Staff Recall

	3.1.1.6.8.21
	3
	Confinement Order (DD Form 2707)

	
	8
	Stragglers Orders Information Request

	
	8
	TAO Flight Request Serial ATA (SATA) FAX

	
	8
	Post Area Questionnaire FAX

	
	8
	Housing Letter

	
	8
	Apprehension Request

	
	8
	DIA-TAO Jail Detainer Removal Auth. FAX

	
	8
	TAO Jail Release FAX

	
	8
	Generic FAX Cover

	
	8
	Reward Letter

	
	8
	Hit Sheet

	
	8
	TAO-ROR (Return on Own Recognizance) Request Return to Deserter FAX  

	
	8
	Return By Other Means (RBOM)/Self Turn-in FAX

	
	8
	TAO/ROR Orders

	
	8
	Next of Kin Letter

	
	8
	Next of Kin Labels for addresses

	
	8
	Deserter Letter
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Q. 125
Follow-up to Q.10.  In accordance with FAR Part 45 Government Property (DFARS Subpart 245.3: Providing Government Property to a Contractor) we are specifically requesting the Government Contracting Officer allow us to utilize the HP TRIM software as Government Furnished Equipment (GFE) / Government Furnished Software (GFS) under the Navy’s HP TRIM Enterprise License Agreement.  

Currently NCIS and other US Navy programs leverage this software to meet their Electronic Records Management requirements.  Utilization of the software is in the Government’s best interest, and the overall benefit to the NJIS acquisition significantly outweighs the increased cost of new, third party software.

A. 125
  The Government will not provide HP Trim software as Government Furnished Property/Equipment for this acquisition due to the lifecycle requirements of the NJIS system. All proposed solutions shall meet the full period of performance of the NJIS solicitation.  Government Furnished Property/Equipment/Information is addressed in Section 3.3 of the Performance Work Statement (PWS). The perpetual software license requirements are addressed in Section 3.1 of the PWS.
Q. 126
  For some of our products, our general pricing formulas are based on "total number" of users, as opposed to "concurrent users".  We understand the entire population of users is 50,000.  Is there a subset of that number that we should use to calculate license usage... perhaps the number of analysts/investigators, the number of administrators, the number of viewers/those simply entering data into the system?  

A. 126
Right now there is no breakdown to the number to that extent.  However, no one is just "entering data into the system".  All users are users (individuals with a specific position/role/responsibility within the Naval Justice system).  

The largest group of users is Command Actions users.  They will be around 30,000 of the users. This includes Commanding Officers, Executive Officers, Legal Officers, Legalmen, Master-at-Arms, Command Investigator's, etc.  Law Enforcement and Investigations (including NCIS) has approximately 17,000 users.  This includes the Supervisors, agents, patrolmen, registrars, investigators, Death Review Boards, Initiative Operations; polygraph personnel, etc. Judicial Actions has roughly 1,500 users.  This includes prosecutors, legal assistance for victims, legal assistance to the Commands, court recorders, Appellate Reviews, etc. Corrections has on average 400 users (rounded to 500) - to include the Brig staff, the Navy and Marine Corps Appellate Leave Activity personnel, Clemency and Parole Board personnel, Absentee personnel, etc.  There will be roughly 50-75 Administrators, representing their individual communities.
Q. 127
  In reference to FRD Matrix 3.1.1.1.1.8, will the government ensure the articulation of a substantive Records Management Plan for all data elements intrinsic to the application?

A. 127
  The government will provide enough information to ensure archived records sent from NJIS comply with the indicated standard.
Q. 128
  In reference to FRD Matrix 3.1.1.1.1.16, will the government specify Authoritative Data Sources?

A. 128
  Yes, the government will identify the authoritative data sources for the appropriate data during the configuration phase.
Q. 129
  In reference to FRD Matrix 3.1.1.1.1.17, does this requirement require access to authoritative source data, data previously entered within the NJIS database, or both? Will the government ensure clear identification of data to be imported?
A. 129
  The government configuration team will provide guidance on the use of authoritative sources and previously entered NJIS data for auto-population.
Q. 130
  In reference to FRD Matrix 3.1.1.1.1.35, does this requirement represent a request for an external interface, or simply additional data elements for capture in the application?  
A. 130
  There is no external interface, it is user entered data element response.
Q. 131
  In reference to FRD Matrix 3.1.1.1.1.36, which disposition codes are referenced in this requirement (DIBRS, RE codes, etc.)?  
A. 131
  The configuration team will provide a list of disposition codes with definitions during configuration.
Q. 132
  In reference to FRD Matrix 3.1.1.1.1.37, 3.1.1.1.1.38, and 3.1.1.1.1.39, what is the authoritative source for the data referenced in this requirement?

A. 132
  The configuration team will provide the source of the information, but it is expected to be internal to NJIS.
Q. 133
  In reference to FRD Matrix 3.1.1.1.1.42, will government personnel assigned to assist the primary user “Read, Write, Execute” (RWE) access to the data records, or view-only?  
A. 133
  The configuration team will provide roles and responsibilities associated with the requirements at the time of configuration.
Q. 134
  In reference to FRD Matrix 3.1.1.1.3.1, 3.1.1.1.3.2, 3.1.1.1.3.3, 3.1.1.1.3.4, and 3.1.1.1.3.5, is the government specifying an external interface capability, or simply static data elements to be populated as part of an investigation?  
A. 134
  There is no external interface, this is operator entered information.
Q. 135
  In reference to
  FRD Matrix 3.1.1.1.7.4, to what location and format will the data/info be exported?

A. 135
  The format and location of the data will be provided within the Interface Control Document (ICD).

Q. 136
  In reference to
  FRD Matrix 3.1.1.1.7.5, which data source mentioned here will be the authoritative source?  

A. 136
  The configuration team will identify the appropriate data source at the time of configuration.

Q. 137
  In reference to
  FRD Matrix 3.1.1.1.7.6, will the government confirm and identify an internal/external verification protocol to satisfy this requirement?

A. 137
  The configuration team will identify the appropriate verification protocol at the time of configuration.

Q. 138
  In reference to
  FRD Matrix 3.1.1.2.10.1, 3.1.1.2.10.2, 3.1.1.2.10.3, and 3.1.1.2.10.4, is this a requirement for interface with an external application, or an internal verification against the NJIS DB?  

A. 138
  This requirement is for internal verification against existing data within the NJIS database.

Q. 139
  In reference to
  FRD Matrix 3.1.1.3.3.1 (b), 3.1.1.3.3.5, 3.1.1.3.3.6, and 3.1.1.3.3.7, Is this requirement supporting Government personnel who are users of the NJIS, or external without NJIS access credentials?  

A. 139
  This requirement is supporting NJIS users.

Q. 140
  In reference to
  FRD Matrix 3.1.1.3.3.10, 3.1.1.3.3.11, 3.1.1.3.3.12, 3.1.1.3.3.13, 3.1.1.3.3.14, and 3.1.1.3.3.15, is this derived from an external interface?  
A. 140
  The retrieval of the closed Counterintelligence Scope Polygraphs from NCIS Records Information Management System is expected to be a manual process.  The system will allow an NJIS case to be opened after two years.  Reopening the cases is a function of NJIS case management.  The requirements reflected in FRD Matrix 3.1.1.3.3.13, 3.1.1.3.3.14, and 3.1.1.3.3.15 will be manually entered by the user.
Q. 141
  In reference to
  FRD Matrix 3.1.1.4.1.27, There are provisions of this requirement that run in contrast with the Navy MILPERSMAN, Marine Corps LEGADMINMAN, and SECNAVINST 1920.6C. Privacy issues and established policy normally prevent the permanent documentation of non-punitive dispositions. Will the government clarify?  

A. 141
  The configuration team will clarify any policy or process during software configuration.
Q. 142
  In reference to
  FRD Matrix 3.1.1.4.1.28, where is the civilian incident and disposition recorded?  
A. 142
  This information will be recorded in NJIS.

Q. 143
  In reference to
  FRD Matrix 3.1.1.4.1.29, what is a DoD Action? Does the government intend to capture requirements stipulated by the NDAA 2014? If so, there is a large-scale validation exercise that must be performed, as many of those provisions are not identified in this matrix.  

A. 143
  This is not in the current requirement, but it is anticipated that the system configuration will support adaption to policy changes such as those similar to NDAA 2014.
Q. 144
  In reference to
  FRD Matrix 3.1.1.4.6.1, will the government specify the triggers to transfer cognizance between the CA and JA modules?  
 A. 144
  The configuration team will provide specifics on the required trigger during configuration.

Q. 145
  In reference to
  FRD Matrix 3.1.1.4.7.9, does the government expect users outside of the community of focus to have data RWE privileges to individual data fields outside of their area of responsibility, or is sufficient to have visibility via flat display to such?  

A. 145
NJIS is an end to end case management system that must require simultaneous access from functional areas working the case from their perspective. Please see FRD 2.5.5 for additional information. The configuration team will provide the role-based access control (RBAC) information.

Q. 146
  In reference to
  FRD Matrix 3.1.1.5.2.1, does this requirement indicate a true electronic signature process or simply a robust audit trail?  

A. 146
  Please see the electronic signature requirement at FRD Matrix 3.1.2.2 and audit trail requirement at FRD Matrix 3.1.1.1.9 (and other references to the audit trail requirements throughout the FRD).

Q. 147
  In reference to
 FRD Matrix 3.1.1.5.6.6, this section appears to be DSAID-specific data elements which will be supported. However, as an external interface, is there a desire to provide DSAID users with a portal or simply limited access?
A. 147
  These are requirements for NJIS and are not DSAID specific.

Q. 148
  In reference to
 FRD Matrix 3.1.1.5.7, this section of the requirements seems to reference family law practice. Although JA personnel provide these services, it is absolutely separate and distinct from the military justice business process. Does the government intend to include these requirements as part of the business process?  


A. 148
  The requirements for this acquisition are set forth in the NJIS FRD.


Q. 149
  In reference to
 FRD Matrix 3.1.1.6.2, 3.1.1.6.3, and 3.1.1.6.4, this section of the requirements outlines management of the prison rather than the military justice workflow as it relates to the corrections community. Does the government intend to utilize this system as a holistic prison management system? If so, this represents a significant increase in scope and cost.  

A. 149
  The requirements for this acquisition are set forth in the NJIS FRD.

Q. 150
  In reference to
 FRD Matrix 3.1.1.6.6, this section appears to be aimed at managing Brig personnel. Considering the width and breath of the Navy and Marine Corps Corrections Systems, this requirement treads very heavily on employment policies and personnel management, which seems to be outside of scope of this effort. Does the government intend to utilize this system as a holistic brig administration system? If so, this represents a significant increase in scope and cost.  

A. 150
  The requirements for this acquisition are set forth in the NJIS FRD.

Q. 151
  In reference to
 FRD Matrix 3.1.1.6.8, this section is a new requirement as it intends to capture the business process specific to the deserter collection unit. The Navy and Marine Corps have separate organizations for this, but both fall under Pers-40 (Collection Management for the Navy). Will these organizations become stakeholders and users of NJIS?  

A. 151
  The requirements for this acquisition are set forth in the NJIS FRD.


Q. 152
  In reference to
 FRD Matrix 3.1.1.6.8.7, the NACIC is not currently listed as a required interface. Will NACIC be added to the list of interfaces?  

A. 152
  No, NACIC it is not an interface.

Q. 153
  In reference to
FRD Matrix 3.1.4.6.1.15, username/password access is a violation of DoD PKI Mandate. It is assumed that no authorized users of NJIS would be without a CAC. Is it safe for contractors to assume that this requirement is therefore extraneous?  

A. 153
  The requirements for this acquisition are set forth in the NJIS FRD. 

Q. 154
  In reference to
 FRD Matrix 3.1.4.9.1.1, 3.1.4.9.1.2, 4.1.1.1.1.5, username/password authentication is not authorized. Limited PKI Authentication is possible in an offline context. May the contractor assume that this is sufficient to satisfy the requirement? Additionally, will the government clarify this requirement to reflect this?  

A. 154
  The requirements for this acquisition are set forth in the NJIS FRD. 

Q. 155
  In reference to
FRD Matrix 4.1.1.1.1.8, as this has not previously been accomplished, in what way might the contractor portray this ability?  

A. 155
  NJIS does not have a requirement to interface with systems other than those listed in the FRD.

Q. 156
  In reference to Solicitation 3.2, as this is a global service, will support be required on a 24-7 basis?  

A. 156
  The contractor is not required to provide help desk support on a 24/7 basis.  Contractor help desk support is identified in PWS Section 3.2.

Q. 157
  In reference to Solicitation 3.2, how will the system’s help desk be supported? Is this a separate contract?  

A. 157
  Contractor help desk support is identified in PWS Section 3.2.

Q. 158
  In reference to Solicitation 3.3, will the government consider an alternative environment? For example, will the government consider a proposed DISA DECC hosted cloud architecture?

A. 158
  NJIS will operate in a government approved hosting facility as reflected in PWS Section 3.3.

Q. 159
  In reference to Solicitation 3.3, will the government identify the NJIS APM-Engineering?  

A. 159
  The government will identify all necessary points of contact to the awardee after contract award.

Q. 160
  In reference to Solicitation 3.3, will the government supply the PMW 240 Technical Event Process (TEP)?  

A. 160
  The PMW 240 TEP and PMW 240 Integrated Master Plan (IMP) have been uploaded to eCommerce.

Q. 161
  In reference to Solicitation 3.3.1, will the government consider a proposed alternative approach to the described phase rollout that offers lower risk and cost?

A. 161
  Yes.

Q. 162
  In reference to Solicitation 3.0 – Part A, will the government negatively assess products that are currently in use only by government entities as opposed to commercial customers?

A. 162
  If an offeror is unable to provide a list of commercial customers, a list of government customers currently using the product shall be provided, including the government organization name, POC name, phone, and email address and contract/purchase order number.  

Q. 163
  In reference to Solicitation 3.2 – Subfactor 1.B, will the government provide an approximate number and scope of additional requirements to be provided at the demonstration?  

A. 163
  The additional requirements will be provided to offerors during the prototype demonstration.
 

Q. 164
  In reference to Solicitation 3.2 – Subfactor 1.B, does this reference (and all associated references to “Appendix C” and “Appendix B”) refer to the Draft Functional Requirements Document issued by the government with the Draft Request for Proposals? Have there been any revisions to the Draft FRD or is a final FRD available?  

A. 164
  The final FRD, entitled, “NJIS_FRD_Final_20131209.pdf” and all appendices are attachments to the solicitation on  SPAWAR eCommerce.

Q. 165
  In reference to Draft FRD Appendix C, will the government release Appendix C publically for the purpose of this solicitation?  

A. 165
  The final FRD, entitled, “NJIS_FRD_Final_20131209.pdf” and all appendices are attachments to the solicitation on  SPAWAR eCommerce.

Q. 166
  In reference to Solicitation 3.3, will the government clarify the wording of this statement? Are the past performance references required to be:

a)
Military Law Enforcement or,

b)
Government Law Enforcement

or

a)
Military or,

b)
Government Law Enforcement

A. 166
  Military Law Enforcement and/or Government Law Enforcement

Q. 167
  In reference to Solicitation 4.0, due to the number of significant requests for clarification included here, will the government consider extending the due date for this response to 6 February 2014?  

A. 167
  The proposal submission due date has been extended from 04 February 2014 at 2:00 PM EST to 11 February 2014 at 2:00 PM EST. The revised proposal submission due date is reflected in the amended solicitation at 52.212-1  Instructions to Offerors - Addendum Section 4.0 Electronic Proposal Submission.

Q. 168
  If our customers have previously submitted the Attachment 5 Customer Questionnaires to PCO Mark St. Moritz, do our customers also need to submit them to PCO Katherine Holcomb?
A. 168
  Yes. As reflected in 52.212-1 Instructions to Offerors – Amended, Volume III – Factor 2 Past Performance of the amended solicitation, Offerors shall request that their customers complete and send Attachment 5 Customer Questionnaires to PCOs Mark St. Moritz and Katherine Holcomb. 
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ATTN:  Billing Department





To Whom It May Concern,





Thank you for housing NAME for the Navy.





    Your agency will be reimbursed in full for all reasonable housing and subsistence charges incurred as a result of our detainer.  The reimbursable time period begins on the date/time the Navy is notified all civil charges have been cleared/resolved and ends on the date/time the Navy assumes physical custody from your agency.





    To be reimbursed, please provide us with an itemized bill, on agency letterhead, with the following:





(1) Prisoner name and social security number.





(2) Time and date, my agency was notified the prisoner was ready for release with no civil charges pending.





(3) Time and date the prisoner was released to the custody of our escorts.





(4) Your agency's housing cost per day, number of days and total cost to our agency.  Your housing cost should be itemized (i.e., overnight, full or partial day lodging, meals, booking fees, etc.).





(5) Complete mailing address whom the check should be made payable.





NOTE:  The government cannot reimburse you for period(s) which you held the prisoner for civil charges or full day housing costs for prisoners released to Navy escorts prior to 6:00 p.m.  Additionally, the government cannot reimburse you for any non‑emergency medical assistance offered to the prisoner while housed at your facility.  Further, we reserve the right to refuse payment of expenses considered "non‑reasonable."





Please mail all claims to the Officer in Charge, Navy Absentee Collection & Information Center, 5720 Integrity Drive, Millington, TN 38055.  Claim processing takes approximately six to eight weeks.  If you have any questions or need further assistance, please contact an investigator at 1‑877-663-6772.





                                  Sincerely,








                                  


                                  












Movement Authorization (MA).rtf




                                                                  1320


                                                                  MA NO. 


                                                                  DATE: 01/03/2014





Subj:  MOVEMENT AUTHORIZATION





Ref:   (a) Bureau of Naval Personnel Manual, NAVPERS 15560


       (b) NAVMILPERSCOMINST 1600.3





1.  In accordance with references (a) and (b), proceed to present location of individual indicated below, take custody, and deliver to designated destination for duty as indicated.





NAME, RATE/RANK, SSN, BRANCH:  / / / / 





PARENT COMMAND: 


                                                    MEMBER'S STATUS:  


MEMBER WAS APPREHENDED BY CIVIL AUTHORITIES.





                      TIME/DATE DECLARED UA:  





                    RTN TO MILITARY CONTROL:  					 OCA: 








WHERE APPREHENDED:        





APPREHENDING AGENCY:      





ARRESTING OFFICER:        





PICK‑UP LOCATION:         





JAIL PHONE NUMBER:        





ULTIMATE DESTINATION:     





SERVICE RECORD LOCATION:  


REMARKS/ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:








QA AND VERIFICATION MANDATORY.


                                     VERIFIED BY:__________________





                                            DATE:__________________





AUTHORIZED BY: 


TITLE DIP   , HQ, US MEPCOM, ATTN: NACIC, 2834 GREEN BAY RD, N. CHICAGO, IL 60064
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Movement Order (MO) POV.docx







1.  From:  (Order Issuing Activity)


NAVY ABSENTEE COLLECTION AND INFORMATION CTR


5720 INTEGRITY DRIVE, MILLINGTON TN 38055


3.  Tango No.





     


2.  Standard Document No.


SEE BELOW





ABSENTEE/DESERTER/PRISONER MOVEMENT ORDER











COST CODE








(9)





PROPERTY


ACCTG ACTY





(8)





TYPE








(7)





AUTHORIZED


ACCTG ACTY





(6)





SUB-ALLOT


NUMBER





(5)





BU CONT


NUMBER





(4)





OBJECT


CLASS





(3)





APPROPRIATION


SYMBOL AND SUB-HEAD





(1)                            (2)





13.


(2 SYM)





(6 SYM)






(12 SYM)





(6 SYM)





(1 SYM)





(5 SYM)





(3 SYM)








(7 SYM)            (4 SYM)


  


   





APPROPRIATION


SYMBOL AND SUB-HEAD





(1)                            (2)





12.						Escort Fiscal Accounting Data


Name, Rate/Rank, SSN			Current Location		Status		Destination


                                                                                                             








SDN:                                                                                                 


[bookmark: _GoBack]												


11.    You are directed to escort the following absentee(s), deserter(s), prisoner(s) to the designated destination.


6.   Date Prepared:       


5.  Movement Authorization No:      


17.    Transportation Request/MAC Transportation Authorization Furnished:


Reimburse full cost of Commercial Transportation due to the nature of the mission.


16.     Approving Authority Signature





15.     Approving Authority (Name, Rank/Rate, Title)





14.    Additional Instructions or Comments:  COMMERCIAL LODGING AUTHORIZED, USE OF GOVERNMENT FACILITIES WOULD ADVERSELY AFFECT THE PERFORMANCE OF THE ASSIGNED MISSION.  RESTRAINTS WILL BE USED ON THE PRISONER.  RENTAL CAR AUTHORIZED.  REQUIRED FOUR DOOR AND CHILD PROOF LOCKS.  ONE TELEPHONE CALL AUTHORIZED UPON ARRIVAL AT TAD SITE, NOT TO EXCEED $5.00.  ESCORTS HAVE COMPLETED TSA-REQUIRED TRAINING PROGRAM "LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS FLYING ARMED".  TRAVEL VARIATION AUTHORIZED, DUE TO NATURE OF MISSION AUTHORIZED CHANGES TO RENTAL CARE WITHOUT CTO ENDORSEMENT





(7 SYM)            (4 SYM)





  


(3 SYM)








(5 SYM)








(1 SYM)











(6 SYM)








(2 SYM)








(6 SYM)








(12 SYM)








COST CODE





(9)


PROPERTY


ACCTG ACTY





(8)


TYPE








(7)


AUTHORIZED


ACCTG ACTY





(6)


SUB-ALLOT


NUMBER





(5)


BU CONT


NUMBER


(4)


OBJECT


CLASS





(3)


4.  To:   Military Escort(s)  (Name, Rank/Rate, SSN RTO No.)





     


      


                                                                                                             NAVY TRAVEL CARD PARTICIPANT(S)


								MUST USE GTCC FOR ALL EXPENSES








10.    Case No.


          


9.    Estimated Return Date:


       


8.    Approximate No. Days





7.   Proceed On or About:
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NAVY ABSENTEE COLLECTION AND INFORMATION CTR
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APPROPRIATION


SYMBOL AND SUB-HEAD
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12.						Escort Fiscal Accounting Data


Name, Rate/Rank, SSN			Current Location		Status		Destination


                                                                                                            





SDN:                                                                                             


[bookmark: _GoBack]												


11.    You are directed to escort the following absentee(s), deserter(s), prisoner(s) to the designated destination.


6.   Date Prepared:      


5.  Movement Authorization No:     


17.    Transportation Request/MAC Transportation Authorization Furnished:


Reimburse full cost of Commercial Transportation due to the nature of the mission.


16.     Approving Authority Signature





15.     Approving Authority (Name, Rank/Rate, Title)


14.    Additional Instructions or Comments:  COMMERCIAL LODGING AUTHORIZED, USE OF GOVERNMENT FACILITIES WOULD ADVERSELY AFFECT THE PERFORMANCE OF THE ASSIGNED MISSION.  RESTRAINTS WILL BE USED ON THE PRISONER.  RENTAL CAR AUTHORIZED.  REQUIRED FOUR DOOR AND CHILD PROOF LOCKS.  ONE TELEPHONE CALL AUTHORIZED UPON ARRIVAL AT TAD SITE, NOT TO EXCEED $5.00.  ESCORTS HAVE COMPLETED TSA-REQUIRED TRAINING PROGRAM "LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS FLYING ARMED".  TRAVEL VARIATION AUTHORIZED, DUE TO NATURE OF MISSION AUTHORIZED CHANGES TO RENTAL CARE WITHOUT CTO ENDORSEMENT
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4.  To:   Military Escort(s)  (Name, Rank/Rate, SSN RTO No.)





    


      


                                                                                                             NAVY TRAVEL CARD PARTICIPANT(S)


								MUST USE GTCC FOR ALL EXPENSES








10.    Case No.


        


9.    Estimated Return Date:


       


8.    Approximate No. Days


7.   Proceed On or About:
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Fillable Form

ADDRESSEE - COMPLETE ITEMS 7, 8 AND

RECORDS 9, AS APPROPRIATE AND RETURN TO | TRANSMITTAL NUMBER:
TRANSM ITTAL SENDER, ILIEN ..I.-HE RRERORMIEceld SUPPORTING DIRECTIVE
REQUESTED" BOX IS CHECKED. MILPERSMAN ARTICLE 1070-120
1. FROM: 2. DATE:

3. TO: (COMPLETE MAILING ADDRESS)

I:I RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED (WHEN BOX IS CHECKED, SIGN BELOW AND RETURN COPY TO SENDER).

4. SENDER: (NAME & TITLE)

5. PHONE NUMBER:

6. SIGNATURE:

7. RECORDS TRANSMITTED: (SR=SERVICE RECORD, MR=MEDICAL RECORD, DR= DENTAL RECORD)

: LAST 4 DIGITS
NAME: (LAST, FIRST, Mi) RANK/RATE OF SSN ONLY SR [MR | DR REMARKS
REPLY RECEIPT
8. RECEIVER: (NAME, TITLE AND ORGANIZATION) 9. SIGNATURE: 10. DATE:

11. REMARKS:

12. RETURN RECEIPT TO: (COMPLETE MAILING ADDRESS)

ORIGINATING ACTIVITY, LISTED IN BLOCK 1,
WILL ENTER COMPLETE ADDRESS TO
WHICH RECEIPT SHOULD BA MAILED

NAVPERS 5000/64 (REV. 04-2010)

S/N: 0106-LF-131-8600

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

PRIVACY SENSITIVE Reset Form | | Print Form
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	January 10, 2014





	 NAME


	123 MY STREET


	MY TOWN, GA 30102





	Dear  NAME,





	     This is to inform you that NAME (last, first, MI) has been 


	officially declared a deserter from the United States Navy.  


	Desertion from the Armed Forces is a felony and is a very serious 


	military offense punishable under the laws and regulations 


	governing the Department of Defense.





	     When a Sailor is officially declared a deserter (absent for 


	more than 30 days) pertinent information is entered into the 


	National Crime Information Center computer and forwarded to all 


	law enforcement agencies to assist in the deserter's apprehension 


	and detainment.  Should the deserter be stopped for something as 


	simple as a minor traffic violation, they will be arrested and 


	placed in jail under a felony warrant and will remain 


	incarcerated until physically turned over to military 


	authorities.





	     It is in his best interest to return to military authorities 


	without civilian law enforcement involvement.  Often the Sailor 


	wants to return and do the right thing, but is scared or unsure, 


	and needs encouragement.  I sincerely feel we should try 


	everything in our power to assist them in returning to military 


	authorities.  The only other alternative is having the Sailor 


	apprehended, since the seriousness of this offense increases with 


	the length of desertion.





	     I am soliciting your support in resolving this matter.  


	Should you have any questions or information that might be 


	beneficial, I urge you to contact the Navy Absentee Collection 


	and Information Center at (877)663‑6772.








	                                  Sincerely,
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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY

NAVY ABSENTEE COLLECTION &
INFORMATION CENTER

5720 Integrity Drive
Millington, TN 38055

PHONE 877-663-6772
FAX (901) 874-2061

POST-ARREST QUESTIONNAIRE FOR NAVY DESERTERS

TO: NAVY DESERTER Z

FROM: NAVY DESERTER INFORMATION POINT
1. READ AND ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS, AND FAX BACK TO (901) 874-2061.

A. How much money do you have access to?

B. What identification, if any, do you currently have with you (including ID that the jail has in
custody for you)?

C. Are you homicidal? Yes No

D. Are you suicidal? Yes No

E. Provide a name, address, and phone number of a next of kin.

F. If necessary, could you get transportation to the airport? Yes No

G. If given an airplane ticket, would you accept orders to return on you own?
Yes No

H. Do you have any problems (medical, dental, etc...) that we need to know about?

Printed Name and signature of person completing form

Name: Signature:

Privacy Act:
This record and the information contained herein are protected by 5 U.S.C. § 552a (The Privacy Act of 1974, P.L.93-579) Any individual who

willfully discloses information protected by the Privacy Act is subject to criminal sanctions and fines up to 85,000
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[bookmark: _GoBack]INVESTIGATOR :______________________





NACIC JAIL TAO/ROR/SELF TURN-IN








WARRANT CLEARED:      YES______     NO______


SERVICE RECORD:     YES_______(PULLED)     NO______


DATE:_____________________   TIME:________________________


COMMAND REPORTED TO:_________________________________________


SURRENDERED LOCATION:_________________________________________


CDO/OOD/POC TEL NO:___________________________________________


ULTIMATE ACTIVITY/HOMEPORT:___________________________________


**IF NOT ULTIMATE ACTY INDICATE UNIT NACIC IS DIRECTING PERSON BACK TO**


ORDERED TO REPORT TO:__________________________________________________


RBOM (RETURNED BY OTHER MEANS)


**ENSURE HIT SHEET IS FILLED OUT/PRINTED**


        DELIVERING AGENCY/POC(NAME) AND TEL NO:


        ________________________________________________________________________





        COMMAND REPORTED TO CDO/OOD/POC (NAME)


        ________________________________________________________________________





        DATE AND TIME AND TEL NO:_______________________________________________





        ULTIMATE ACTIVITY/HOMEPORT:____________________________________________








***FOLLOW UP AND MAKE SURE MEMBER IS BACK AT ULTIMATE COMMAND OR TPU***















Reward Letter.rtf

ABSENTEE/DESERTER REWARD CLAIM


MEMBER'S NAME:  


RATE:  


SSN:  xxx-xx-xxxx


BRANCH:  


CASE NUMBER:  	


TIME/DATE OF ARREST:  


   Please complete and sign PART ONE and return to OIC, NACIC, 5720 Integrity Drive, Millington, TN 38055.          If you are not allowed to accept this reward, you may donate it to the charity of your choice.





   We greatly appreciate the assistance you and your department have provided and look forward to working with you in the future.  If you have any questions regarding payment of the reward, please contact the Navy Absentee Collection and Information Center at 1‑800‑423‑7633.


PART ONE (To be filled in by the arresting officer)


Arresting Officer:    				 Agency: 





I certify that:





______ I apprehended the individual identified above.





______ The individual identified above surrendered to me.





I further certify that:





______ The individual identified above was detained pending arrival of Naval authorities.





______ I delivered the individual identified above to Military Authorities at:








            _________________________________________________________________________________


                            (Enter the name of the military activity to which the individual was delivered)





                                                                                         __________________________________


                                                                                              (Arresting Officer's Signature)





Make Check Payable to (please print):





    Full Name and SSN or Agency Donated to:________________________________





                                               Street Address:______________________________





                                      City, State, Zip Code:______________________________
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                                                               1600


                                                               Ser OIC/


                                                        





From:  Officer‑In‑Charge, Navy Absentee Collection and Information 


       Center, 5720 Integrity Drive, Millington, TN  38055


To:    NAME, USN, XXX‑XX‑9999





Subj:  ORDER TO REPORT TO MILITARY AUTHORITY (DESERTER)





Ref:   (a) U.S. Navy Regulations


       (b) Manual for Courts Martial (Uniform Code of Military Justice)


1.  In accordance with authority provided in references (a) and (b), you are ordered to return to ____________ on _______________.





2.  Upon arrival at the airport, you must contact the SATO travel office at 1‑800‑488‑3225 prior to 16:00 CST on the day of your departure before your ticket can be released.


3.  If for any reason you cannot report to this location, you must immediately call this office at 1‑877‑663‑6772.  Should you fail to report within the time indicated, additional military charges would result.


                                   


‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑--------------‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑-


I, NAME have received and understand the above written order issued by the Navy Absentee Collection and Information Center on this ___ day of______ 2013.





I acknowledge receipt of these orders.  I have read and understand that Failure to comply with orders will render me liable to charges of further Unauthorized Absence and disobedience of orders or desertion as the circumstances may warrant, I also understand that all expenses and travel will be charged against my pay account.








___________________________________    _____________________________


NAME (first, middle, last)              Signature of Witness


[bookmark: _GoBack]‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑-----------‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑


DESERTER ACCOUNTING DATA:





APPROP.		SUB‑HEAD   OBJ.CLASS    BCN       SA     AAA        TT     PAA     COST CODE









Apprehension Request.rtf

	From:	


	To:		


	Via:		











	NACIC APPREHENSION REQUEST





	Date:	10 Jan 2014





	1.  Request Hit be placed with local law enforcement on the listed absentee/deserter:





	Deserter Identification Data





	Name: _____________________  SSAN: 999999999 Rate: ____





	DOB: DD‑MMM‑YYYY  POB: __________________ Race: C  Sex:  F





	UA Date: ____________  Desertion Date: ________________ 





	Declaring Command: ________________  Homeport:  ___________





	Command Returning To: ____________________________


	Location:  ___________________________________________








	Does Absentee have a warrant?  Yes    No X





	NIC #:                   OCA: _____________


	Apprehension Request Information





	Apprehending Agency:  __________________________________________________





	ORI: _____________________ City/State: ___________________________





	Telephone: (____)___________________FAX: (____)___________________





	POC:_______________________________________________





	Will agency hold for desertion? ____Yes ____No





	If Yes, for how long? __________





	Absentee's Address/Location: _____________________________________





	City/State:  ___________________ Telephone:(____)___________________





	Other Addresses:  _______________________________________________





	Reason for Apprehension Request: ______________________________________________________________


	___________________________________________________________________________________________


	___________________________________________________________________________________________





	Approval Recommendation:





	SDO:  Yes / No     Inits: _____                     DIP Supervisor: Yes / No     Inits:  _____





	Final Approval:  Yes / No





	Signature/Title:____________________________________________












Arrest Dispo Summary.rtf

	Arrest Disposition Summary





	Date:	10 Jan 2014





	Case Number:  	MA Number:  	Tango Number:  





	Name:  	SSAN: 999‑99‑9999	DOB:  DD MMM YYYY





	Rate/Rank:  	Date of Current Enlistment:  DD MMM YYYY





	UA Time/Date:  	App Time/Date:	RMC Time/Date:  








	Jail Location:  





	Jail Phone Number:  








	Pick Up Time/Date By NACIC: _________________________________





	Sex: ________   Race: ___________________   Hair:____________   Eyes: _____________   Ht: _____    Wt: _______





	Clothing Worn by Deserter:  





	Shirt:  __________________________   Jacket: ___________________________   Pants: ___________________________





	Socks:  _____________________________   Underwear: ___________________________   Shoes:  _________________





	Scars:  ______________________________________________________


	Tattoos:  ______________________________________________________





	Spouse of Deserter:  	Next of Kin/Siblings:  


	___________________________________	___________________________________





	___________________________________	___________________________________





	___________________________________	___________________________________





	Telephone: _________________________	Telephone: _________________________





	Pick up Escorts:


	Delivery Escorts:  ___________________________________/______________________________________





	Gaining Command: ___________________________________





	Command Package & Service Records To: ___________________________________





	Time/Date of Turnover: _________________________








	Remarks


	Medications:  _______________________________________________________________________





	Pregnant: __________     Suicidal: ___________    Homicidal: ___________





	Medical Problems: ___________________________________________________________________





	___________________________________________________________________________________





	Behavior in Jail:  ____________





	Behavior with NACIC: _________________________












DD 2707_Confinement Order.pdf

CONFINEMENT ORDER

1. PERSON TO BE CONFINED 2. DATE (YYYYMMDD)
a. NAME (Last, First, Middle Initial) b. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
c. BRANCH d. GRADE e. UNIT/AGENCY (Parent unit)

3. TYPE OF CONFINEMENT

a. PRE-TRIAL b. RESULT OF NJP ¢. RESULT OF COURT MARTIAL:

[ Jno [ ]ves [ ]no [ ]ves [ Ino

[ ]ves

d. TYPE OF COURT MARTIAL: [ ]scm [ ]spPcm [ Jecm

[ | VACATED SUSPENSION

4. OFFENSES/CHARGES OF UCMJ ARTICLES VIOLATED (List all charge(s) if prisoner is pre-trial. List guilty finding(s) only if prisoner is post-trial.)

5. SENTENCE ADJUDGED (Annotate sentence from the result of trial) b. ADJUDGED DATE
(YYYYMMDD):
6. IF THE SENTENCE IS DEFERRED, THE DATE DEFERMENT IS TERMINATED:
7. PERSON DIRECTING CONFINEMENT
a. TYPED NAME (Last, First, Middle Initial), GRADE AND TITLE | b. SIGNATURE c. DATE d. TIME
(YYYYMMDD)
8. LEGAL REVIEW AND APPROVAL REQUIRED (Review required by different name at 7.a and b.)
a. DNAPROCESSING [ |I1s [ ]IS NOTREQUIRED UNDER 10 U.S.C. 1565.
COLLECTED: [ Jves [ |Nno  kiT#
b. SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION [ |Is [ ] 1SNOT REQUIRED UNDER 42 U.S.C. 14071,
c. TYPED NAME (Last, First, Middle Initial), GRADE AND TITLE |d. SIGNATURE e. DATE
(YYYYMMDD)
9. MEDICAL CERTIFICATE (Required completion only when applicable by Service regulation)
a. The above named prisoner was examined by me at on and found to be I:I Fit I:I Unfit

(Time) (YYYYMMDD)

for confinement. | certify that from this examination the execution of the foregoing sentence to confinement I:I will I:I will not

produce serious injury to the prisoner's health.

b. The following irregularities were noted during the examination: (List only non-medical information. Refer to SF 600 for all medical information,

including HIV, TB and pregnancy tests and results.)

10. EXAMINER

a. TYPED NAME (Last, First, Middle Initial), GRADE AND TITLE |b. SIGNATURE

c. DATE d. TIME
(YYYYMMDD)

11. RECEIPT FOR PRISONER (Completed by the correctional facility staff upon arrival of the prisoner)

a. THE PRISONER NAMED ABOVE HAS BEEN RECEIVED FOR CONFINEMENT AT (Facility Name and Location)

ON AND TIME:
(YYYYMMDD) (Time)
b. PERSON RECEIPTING FOR PRISONER (Typed c. SIGNATURE d. DATE e. TIME
name (Last, First, Middle Initial), Grade and Title) (YYYYMMDD)

DD FORM 2707, MAR 2013 PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE.

Adobe Professional X








			conf_name: 


			ssn: 


			conf_date: 


			branch: 


			grade: 


			unit: 


			xpretrial: Off


			xnjp: Off


			xcourt_martial: Off


			xcm_type: Off


			offenses: 


			sentence: 


			adj_date: 


			term_date: 


			dir_name: 


			dir_date: 


			time: 


			xdna: Off


			xdna_coll: Off


			dna_kit: 


			xsexoff: Off


			app_name: 


			app_date: 


			ex_time: 


			ex_date: 


			xfit: Off


			xinjury: Off


			irreg: 
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			exam_date: 


			exam_time: 
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			rec_name: 


			rec_date: 


			rec_time: 












DD 2708_Receipt for Detained Person.pdf

RECEIPT FOR PRE-TRIAL/POST-TRIAL PRISONER OR DETAINED PERSON

1. RECEIVED FROM

a. UNIT/AGENCY (Annotate the releasing Unit/Agency.) b. DATE (YYYYMMDD) c. TIME
d. PRISONER NAME (Last, First, Middle) &. SOCIAL SECURITY . GRADE 9. BRANCH
NUMBER (Last 4 only)
kokk_kk _kkkk USN
h. INSTALLATION .. DUTY STATION
2. TYPE OF CONFINEMENT (X all that apply) | | PRE-TRIAL [ ] POST-TRIAL UNDER CUSTODY

3. OFFENSES/CHARGES OR UCMJ ARTICLES VIOLATED (Annotate the Article Number(s) and the specific charge(s) associated with each one.)

4. PURPOSE OF TRANSFER OR TEMPORARY RELEASE

5. STATUS OF PERSONAL PROPERTY (Annotate where the prisoner's personal property is located, i.e., unit supply room, personal storage facility, mailed to
Home of Record, etc.)

6. REMARKS (Annotate noteworthy information/comments about the prisoner's health, behavior, etc., that will assist in the successful completion of the Temporary
Release or Transfer.)

7. RECEIPT FOR PERSON/PRISONER (lIdentification/verification required on the person receiving custody of this prisoner.)

a. NAME, GRADE, TITLE (Type or print) b. SSN (Last 4 only) c. GRADE

d. UNIT/AGENCY e. SIGNATURE f. DATE (YYYYMMDD)

DD FORM 2708, MAR 2013 PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE. Adobe Professional X
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	January 10, 2014





	NAME 


	123 MY STREET


	MY TOWN, SC 29536





	Dear NAME,





	     This is official notification that you have been declared as 


	a deserter from the United States Navy.  Desertion from the Armed


	Forces is considered a felony and a serious military offense.





	     The information concerning your desertion has been entered 


	into the National Crime Information Center computer and forwarded 


	to all law enforcement agencies.





	     It is in your best interest to return to military 


	authorities without civilian law enforcement involvement.  I am 


	sending this letter because I sincerely feel we should try 


	everything in our power to assist you in returning to military 


	authorities on you own accord.  The only other alternative is to 


	have you apprehended and detained until military authorities 


	arrive, however it will be easier on you if you surrender 


	yourself.  Should you have any questions or require


	additional information please contact the Navy Absentee 


	Collection and Information Center at (877) 663‑6772.








	                                  Sincerely,
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Hit Sheet

Name/SSN/Rate/ Warrant FBI Number  OCA NBR
,USN W 0]
Gender Race DOB Rank UA Time UA Date
Apprehension

Apprehending Agency Agency's Phone App Time App Date City, State Where Apprehended
Agency's Address Arresting Officer RMC Time RMC Date Reason Member was Arrested

Arresting Officer
Agency ORI:

Holding

Jail Name Jail POC Ready for Release
Agency's Address Jail Phone Civil Charges Possible Problems

Jail FAX Civil Court Date

Closest Airport Date Jail Will Hold Until
Agency ORI: Housing Cost

NACIC Command

Detainer Sent:

N Command Homeport of Parent Command

1

Warrant Cleared: CMD Phone Mailing Address of Command

Service Record Located: Command )

CMD at Sea

Homicidal/Suicidal:  /
Injured:

Medical:

Identification:

TAO Questions

Hit Request: UA Greater Than 1 Year: Does A/D Want to Return:
Clearance: History of UA/Desertion: Pending UCMJ Violations:
Good Risk: Transport Classification: Other Disapprove Reasons:

Flight Risk: Money for Transportation:










